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MEMORANDUM TOR: Carlton KanT.erer Director
Office of Congressional Affairs

FROM: James R. Shea, Director
Office of International Progran.$

SUBJECT: EDITED TRANSCRIPT AND 0 AND A'S FOR COCHRAN HEARING
ON INTERNATIONAL NUCLEAR SAFETY CONCERNS

Attached, as promised to Steve Kent of your staff, is an edited copy
of the transcript for the May 8 Cochran hearing in which I testified
for NRC. My revisions are written in throughout the text. Also attached
are the additional questions (and answers) for the record, which it was
agreed NRC would be permitted to sutxnit in writing because we were not
pennitted time to address them during the hearing. These are geestions
which should have been dire ~ ted to '.'s and were instead raised with the
GAO (which either had no i..fonnation on them or incomplete infornati 7,
atbest). These additional questions and answers have been fully
coordinated with AE00

Orginal 5:Ined by
James R. Shen

James R. Shea, Director
Office of International Programs

Enclo:ures:
1. Edited Transcript of 5/8/86

Cochran Hearing
2. Additional Questions Submitted

for the Record
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